

# Clark Jonathan

CIVIL ENGINEER

## CONTACT

info@resumekraft.com

+1-202-555-0114

Chicago, Illinois, US

linkedin.com/in/clark

## LANGUAGES

English

Chines

Spanish

French

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Civil Engineering**

**Arizona State University - US**

*Sep 2010 - Jun 2014*

## COURSES

**Large Scale Project**

**Management**

**Ace Engineering Institute**

*Oct 2019*

**Entrepreneurship**

**Dec 2018 WinCore Institution**

## REFERAL

**Mr. Marcus Williamson**

Contractor of ATN Constructions

## SUMMARY

Self-confident, responsible and focus on engineering operations. I always try to do my best in my social and career life. I have 5 years experience in construction sector particularly working in residential, commercial projects which I have gained a lot during these times. Good organizational skills, management operations. I'm a highly organized engineer to work at a leading construction company where I can develop myself more.

## SKILLS

- Extensive experience in residential, commercial projects
- Raising staff motivation and increasing quality of workmanship
- Certificate Primavera P6
- Budget management

## EXPERIENCE

**Site Manager**

**Renew Constructon LLC** *Sep 2016 - Sep 2019*

Ace Homes Residence (45000sqm)

The project includes residential and commercial facilities, swimming pools, spa centers, social areas, game facilities.

**Key responsibilities:**

- Constructing and monitoring all type of site works (rough-fine works, MEP works)
- Estimating-quantity surveying
- Preparing a contract for subcontractor
- procurement
- Cost control, scheduling, and site organization.

**Site Civil Engineer**

**Win Construction Inspection** *Oct 2014 - Mar 2016*

Green Way Residence (42000sqm)

The project includes residential and commercial facilities, swimming pools, social areas. Total cost: (2m\$)

**Key responsibilities:**

- According to the structural project, to ensure whole rough works are convenient that have done at job site
- Reviewing formworks, reinforcement bars, and pouring concrete.